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Oil Conservation Commission

32! Carper Building

Artesia, New Mexico

April 6, 1956

0il Conservation Commission
Pe Ce Box 871
Santa Ps, New Maxico

Attention: Bobby Postlewaite

Re: Go Ko Woods, Rayroux No. 1-A,
SE NE Section 24~213-26E,
Carlsbad-Delaware Pool

With reference to your note in regard to the letter from Bob
Daniels and Sons, Hobbs, New Mexico, in which they say that a Form
C-103, Report of Flugging, has been filed on the above captioned
well and they desire to cancel the plugging bond., We cannot
terminate the bond for this well is it is & producing oil well and
has an allowable of 10 BOPD in the current proration schedule and
there has not been a Form C-~103 filed.

I feel that Daniels and Sons ars referring to Form C-103,
Report of Plugging the Rayroux No, 2 dry hole in NE/L SE/4 Section

24-213-26E which I approved March 26, 1956 and Mr. Macey approved

termination of that bond on March 29, 1956.
. Very truly yours,

OIL SERVATION COMMISSION

L. A, Hanson
Supervisor, District No. 2

- LAH/ 1w

cet Bob Danlels & Sons
Box 1268
Hobbs, New Mexico
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